
#021 1/20/2025

Piazza Inc 

It was recently noted during underground piping layout, that the areaway drains appear to be
tied into the building foundation drain. Please confirm that it is no longer necessary to connect these
to the below slab drain piping to the duplex sump pump.

P-200AN/A Sub Slab Piping 

Phil Pignatelli 1/20/2025 

The area way drain pipes are to be disconnected from the abandoned foundation drain pipe.
Please connect the drains to the drain piping to the sump as originally designed.



 

 

 

RESPONSE:  

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________ 
 

RESPONSE BY:   
 

RESPONSE DATE:   cc:   
 

Your response is requested by the date listed above.  Failure to respond by this date may 

delay the project schedule and may have a cost impact. 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
 

 

Project:  HARRISON REC CENTER PHASE 2   Date:  1/17/25  Log No.:  LJC# -09  

 

Drwg.:  P-200A  Spec.:  N/A   Area:  AREAWAY DRAINS  

 

Directed To:  PIAZZA BROTHERS   Date Required:         

 

Impact:  SUB SLAB PIPING  

 

Regarding:  AREAWAY DRAIN CONNECTIONS  

 

REQUESTED BY:  S. MCCABE/P. DOLSON   cc:         

 

 

INFORMATION REQUIRED: 

 

          It was recently noted during underground piping layout, that the areaway drains appear to be 

tied into the building foundation drain. Please confirm that it is no longer necessary to connect these 

to the below slab drain piping to the duplex sump pump.
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